





PROFILE Experienced nonprofit executive possessing an MBA with proven success in fundraising, advocacy, donor management and program development. 10+ years working with nonprofits and international NGO's as a strategic manager, project coordinator, facilitator and advocate.

EDUCATION

	(WIBS) Weller International Business School <i>(MBA) Masters Degree in Business Administration</i> Core Competencies: Strategic Management, Marketing, Human Resource Management	Paris, France
	University of Amsterdam (EFA) <i>(IDEE) International Degree in English Education and Administration</i>	Amsterdam, The Netherlands
	U.S Army Signal Center <i>Special Electronic Devices Technician</i>	Ft. Gordon, GA.
	Konawaena High School <i>Graduate</i>	Kealahou, HI

WORK EXPERIENCE

2016 - Present **Director**
Fatherhood Initiative - Family Support Services Hawaii (Hawaii 501 (c) 3) Hawaii, USA
 ● Within 6 months, turned defunct program around from zero clients to over 80 fathers impacting well over 150 children in the most disadvantaged communities in West Hawaii.
 ● Provide training, support and advocacy to create a culture where men and fathers keep their communities, children and partners healthy and safe.
 ● Coordinate with donors, funders and referring agencies to communicate the absolute necessity for healthy, mature men in our communities through grant proposals, presentations and educational events.

2013 - 2017 **Executive Director / Co-Founder**
Boys to Men Mentoring Hawaii (Hawaii 501 (c) 3) Hawaii, USA
 ● Transformed a volunteer, service project with one school and 15 mentors into a thriving beacon of positive change for over 100 boys and 130 volunteer mentors in 8 schools across Hawaii Island
 ● Increased fundraising revenue each year from \$3,000 in 2014 to \$62,000 in 2015 to \$128,000 in 2016
 ● Increased grant revenue from \$0 in 2014 to \$40,000 in 2015 to \$75,000 in 2016
 ● Developed systems for recruiting ('Be the Man' campaign), training (Reclaim Your Teenage Fire) and supporting over 130 male volunteers (45 of them qualifying for presidential service medals in 2016)

2008-2013 **International Business Development Specialist**
Griffin Advisors Hawaii, USA & Various international locations
 As an independent Business Development Consultant, specialized in supporting international NGO's and businesses with Project / Strategic Planning and Implementation.

2006-2008 **Domestic Violence Advocate, Group facilitator**
Child and Family Services, Mankind Project Hawaii Kailua Kona, HI
 Account development and implemented strategies for sales team including pipeline management solutions
 Established strategic position with targeting specifications on basis of demographics
 Sought out professionals in financial services sector for recruitment, maintaining client profiles

OTHER RELEVANT EXPERIENCE:

Implemented projects and Conducted strategy sessions for major resorts, non-profit organizations and development professionals throughout the world (2004-2008). Founding member and Chairman of the Board MKP-Hawaii (2007-2008); Founding member and representative of (HIWTA) Hawaii Wellness Travel Assn. (2006); Director of Vipassana Hawaii (2006-2008); Directed domestic violence intervention program in Hawaii (2007-2008), Co founder Boys to Men Mentoring Network Hawaii (2013)